

Resources

Links and information for Bulgarian companies

Relevant websites of the USA commercial and economic policy as well as comprehensive information	
http://www.wto.org/	World Trade Organization (WTO), E-mail: enquiries@wto.org
https://www.un.org	United Nations
http://www.wcoomd.org/ie/index.html	World Customs Organization
http://www.fao.org/	Food and Agriculture Organization of the United Nations (FAO); E-mail: FAO-HQ@fao.org
http://www.iccwbo.org/ http://www.worldchambers.com/	International Chamber of Commerce (ICC) - information on delivery conditions (INCOTERMS)
http://www.ufinet.org/	Union of International Trade Fairs
http://www.eiu.com/	Economist Intelligent Unit (EIU) - five annual and monthly economic and political analyzes for all countries, credit risk assessment, etc.
http://www1.kompass.com/kinl/en/ http://www.kompass.nl/	KOMPASS - information on contractors from different countries, in different languages
http://www.intracen.org/index.htm	International Trade Centre, E-mail: itcreg@intracen.org
http://www.firstgov.gov/	USA Government's Official Web Portal
http://www.commerce.gov/	Official web site of the USA Department of Commerce
http://www.census.gov/	Official web site of USA Census Bureau (the statistical institute) at the Department of Commerce
http://www.bea.gov/	Website of the Bureau of Economic Analysis at the U. S. Department of Commerce - statistical information on GDP, balance of payments
http://www.bls.gov/	U.S. Department of Labor - Bureau of Labor Statistics - Statistical information on various U.S indicators
http://www.fda.gov/	U.S Food and Drug Administration website. Comprehensive information on all the necessary conditions and requirements relevant to the import of foods and drugs in the USA
http://www.strategis.ic.gc.ca/sc_mrkti/tdst/engdoc/tr_homep.html	Trade data online homepage Information on the export and import of Canada and USA by commodities, industry or countries

http://www.statusa.gov	Website of STAT-USA, Agency at the Economic and Statistic Administration of the Ministry of Trade - Publishes information on economy, business climate and international trade provided by the US government
http://bulgaria.usembassy.gov/	Website of the Embassy of the USA in Bulgaria
http://www.buyusa.gov/bulgaria/en/	Website of the Representation of the U.S. Commercial service in Bulgaria
http://www.amcham.bg	Website of the American Chamber of Commerce in Bulgaria
http://www.wto.org/	Website of the World Trade Organization - Portal to all US governmental and non-governmental institutions
http://www.loc.gov/rr/news/stategov/stategov.html	Serial and Government Publications Division - Portal to US and federal institutions and agencies
http://www.infoplease.com/states.html	Portal of useful information (from geographical to economic) about USA by states